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October 10, 2012 

Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
27th  floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms Walli, 

Independent Electricity System Operator ("IESO") 
Application for Approval of a Smart Metering Charge ("SMC") 
Determination of Appropriate Allocation and Recovery of SMC 
Board File Nos.: 	EB-2012-0100/EB-2012-0211 
Our File No.: 	339583-000141 

We are writing on behalf of Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters ("CME") to provide submissions on 
the Draft Issues List in accordance with Procedural Order No. 4 dated October 1, 2012. 

CME supports and adopts the comments made by Vulnerable Energy Consumers 
the contents of the Draft Issues List. 

Yours very truly, 

Coalition ("VECC") on 

 

Peter C.P. Thompson, .C. 
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c. 	Brian Rivard (IESO) 

Intervenors EB-2012-0100 and EB-2012-0211 
Paul Clipsham (CME) 
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